

Agenda

1. Apologies
2. Minutes of 2005 AGM (attached)
3. Matters arising from the minutes
4. Officers' reports (circulated previously):
 - a. Convenor
 - b. Treasurer
 - c. Meetings Coordinator
 - d. Communications Secretary
5. Plans for 2006-07
 - a. academic meetings (spring & autumn)
Current possibilities (& provisional titles):
 - * 'Linguistic ethnographies of children and youth'
 - * 'From endangered minority languages to the dangerous languages of the new minorities'
 - b. publications
 - c. plans for the 3 yr ESRC-funded training scheme in 'Ethnography, language & communication'
6. Elections for the period Sept 2006-08 (supporting statements circulated earlier)
 - a. Treasurer
 - b. Communications Secretary
 - c. Meetings coordinator
 - c. Ordinary member
7. AOB